Journal of Astrophysics & Aerospace Technology

From: Supriya K Kar <skkar@physics.du.ac.in>

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 5:10 PM

To: Journal of Astrophysics & Aerospace Technology
Subject: RE: Decision About continuing as Editorial Board member!

Dear Editorial office members,

There seems to be some confusion! | never said no to editorial board membership of your Journal. So | failed to
understand why does this question arise? In any case | confirm here that | would continue as member of editorial board
for JAAT. Also, | have already communicated an article for the special issue "Black Holes and Cosmology" which was
accepted as a review paper for the issue long back. As | understand, | have been assigned the editorial job to handle the
mentioned special issue. Could you please let me know what exactly is the status of the special edition as of now. When
it would be published?

Please let me have your opinion at your earliest.
Regards,

Prof. Supriya K. Kar

Department of Physics & Astrophysics
University of Delhi

Delhi 110 007

Cc: supriya.k.kar@gmail.com

From: Journal of Astrophysics & Aerospace Technology [editor.jaat@omicsinc.com]

Sent: 30 September 2015 16:36:58

To: Supriya K Kar

Subject: Decision About continuing as Editorial Board member!

Hello Dr. Supriya Kar,

Greetings from Journal of Astrophysics and Aerospace Technology!

| would like to express my sincere gratitude to you for being so supportive towards the development of the journal in a
very short time and would be more than glad to acknowledge your sincere efforts in making this Journal of international

repute in Open Access Publication era.

| would be honoured to continue our association with you, therefore | request you to continue your editorial board
membership and let me know of your decision on or before 10th October, 2015.

| would really appreciate if you could send an editorial which will be published in the upcoming issue.
I’d more than happy to hear from you in this context.

Waiting for your response about continuing as EB member.



